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ENGINEERING PLLC

www.coveyengineering.com
gacovey@wvdsl.net
P. 0. BOX 185 T
SUTTON, WEST VIRGINIA 26601 =2
PHONE: (304) 750-2203 - -
FAX: (304) 750-2204 o :
Friday, September 30, 2011 W %'_3
= 29
Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D 3 = ,
Security and Industrial Branch ( , ™
Division of Nucelar Materials Safety o
Region |
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Re: Materials License 47-25161-01 Amendment
Mr. Lodhi;

020 3244|
We are contacting you in regards to our Radioactive Materials License 47-25161-01. Our
company GA Covey Engineering keeps a storage facility in WV for the storage of Portable Nuclear

Moisture Density Gauges. The storage site is currently located at 587 Enterprise Dr, Gassaway, WV
26624. We have recently moved our gauge storage facility to 106 W Main St, Sutton, WV 26601. All

gauges have been leak tested prior to the move and none have been found t,o be Iea;klng Our mailing
address of P.O. Box 185 Sutton, WV 26601 has not changed. We are seeking to have our license
amended to reflect this move.

If you have any questions or comments please contact us at the above address or phone
number.

Thank you,

e

Nathan Mo?

Radiation Safety Office
GA Covey Engineering
(304)750-2203
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This is to I}knciwledge the receipt of you‘rpplication dated

| o M ” , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

m 'Fher@&@e%ém%-f (’Lf —/ﬁls I(l‘ —-0 I)S assigned to a

rative omissions. Your application w
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

|:| Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /6” 7 (01 l 0 .

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



